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	To whom it may concern
	Date
	30 JULY 2025

	
	Enquiries
	

	
	E-mail address
	


Dear Sir/Madam
	Request for Enquiry Number
	E1256CXMWP

	Description / Project Title
	TO ENGINEER, PROCURE AND CONSTRUCT A WATER ELECTROLYSIS HYDROGEN GENERATION PLANT, WHICH MUST BE INTEGRATED WITH THE EXISTING RENEWABLE POWER PLANT FOR “GREEN H2 PRODUCTION” AT ERIC ROSHERVILLE FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS.

	Tender Questions Closing Date
	



	Item 
	Reference:
	Questions 
	Answers 
	Clarity Published Dates 

	1. 
	Demineralized Water Supply
	Is a Demin water plant already present onsite? 
Is it necessary to use existing Demin water supply, or can integrated OEM units be proposed as a deviation? (this is often the case!)
Please also provide a recent Demin water analysis certificate.
	There is a DEMIN water plant on site, however this plant will not be integrated with the renewable hydrogen facility. The scope does require that the contractor provide an integrated OEM unit. Please refer to 240-RT&D-151 Specification for Renewable Hydrogen Facility, section 3.3.2.
	01 August 2025

	2. 
	Electrolyzer Unit Configuration
	Can ES01 + ES02 setup deliver 24 kg/day H₂ without compression using a single electrolyzer? (more advantageous!!) 
Should Phase 2 (with compression and additional unit) be offered as well now or not?
	The primary document that defines the scope is ‘Annexure A_Technical Specification for Renewable Hydrogen Facility’. The other documents provided in the pack, such as the Stakeholder Requirement Definition and Concept Design, are provided as informative documents and therefore provide background information only. 

If you are referring to Figure 1 & Figure 3 in 240-RT&D-126 Renewable Hydrogen Facility Concept Design Report, please note that this document has been superseded by the specification provided in 240-RT&D-151 Specification for Renewable Hydrogen Facility (under the file name ‘Annexure A_Technical Specification for Renewable Hydrogen Facility’ on the tender bulletin)

Please refer to 240-RT&D-151 Specification for Renewable Hydrogen Facility, section 3.3.2 for details on electrolyser requirements. Phase 2 does not form part of this scope.
	

	3. 
	Block Flow Diagram Clarification
	The tender diagram shows 3 electrolyzers and 2 compressors. Is this indicative or prescriptive for this tender? Please confirm what configuration we are expected to quote.
	Please refer to the comment above. 

Section 3.3.2 a) of 240-RT&D-151 Specification for Renewable Hydrogen Facility, provides the specifications of the electrolyser.  

The scope of this tender does not include compression. I would also like to draw your attention to question 17 in ‘20250625 Clarification Questions  Answers’ as posted on the tender bulletin. 
	

	4. 
	Site Footprint
	Google Earth view suggests approx. 110 m × 65 m available. Please confirm actual site boundaries for RHF layout as shown in your documentation
	The plant boundaries as provided in the scope are approximate, the final boundaries of the plant will depend on the proposed layout of the design, ensuring that the required clearances are met.  The total area cannot exceed 60m x 90m (due to physical boundaries and existing infrastructure), however the footprint of the plant will be significantly smaller.
	

	5. 
	Power Supply Architecture
	Is backup grid power required or will PV + BESS be sufficient to support ramp-up and load balancing for daily and annual running hours?
	Please refer to Section 4.4 of 240-RT&D-151 Specification for Renewable Hydrogen Facility, for specific requirements on the electrical design requirements.

The RHF will not have a direct electrical feed from the PV plant & BESS. The plant will be connected to the existing electrical network at the North-west substation. Therefore, there will be automatic grid backup in case of an emergency. The capacity of the RHF plant is specified to ensure that the PV and BESS are able to support the ramp-up and load balancing. The RHF plant must be able to follow a load profile. 
	

	6. 
	Operating Hours for Target Hydrogen Production
	To produce 24 kg/day, is the system expected to operate 24/7 or only during PV supplied hours? Clarify runtime expectations to enable proper sizing and interfacing.
	The plant is required to run 24/7. The plant will be operated at a reduced load when PV is not available, ensuring that the overall consumption of the plant is within the BESS capacity.
	

	7. 
	50 kW Input Limit vs. Operating Load Profile
	Does 50 kW represent the average or maximum instantaneous draw? What are the acceptable ramping margins and dynamic limits for interfacing with PV/BESS?
	50kW is the draw at stable operating condition, at maximum capacity. 
	

	8. 
	OEM Documentation Scope
	What minimum technical documents are required from OEMs: datasheets, hazard compliance, ITPs, etc.?
	Please refer to the requirements in 240-DT&D-783 Tender Returnable Technical Schedule for Renewable Hydrogen Facility and Qualitative Technical Evaluation Criteria 
	

	9. 
	After-Sales Service Model
	Will it suffice to show that the OEM has technical support capability in South Africa through the EPC alliance model?
	Please refer to the requirements in 240-DT&D-783 Tender Returnable Technical Schedule for Renewable Hydrogen Facility, Mandatory Technical Evaluation Criteria, and Qualitative Technical Evaluation Criteria.

Compliance of the EPC alliance model in meeting the criteria as required in the mandatory and qualitative technical evaluation will depend on the specific agreement between the two parties. When presenting the tender returnables please ensure that you include the level of detail that will allow evaluation against the criteria provided in Mandatory Technical Evaluation Criteria, and Qualitative Technical Evaluation Criteria. 
	

	10. 
	Hydrogen Dew Point Specification
	Is a hydrogen dew point of -40C acceptable? Please clarify what the dew point requirement is for hydrogen
	In 240-RT&D-151: 3.3.2 (a), and 4.2.1 states ‘a dew point of 50oC or better at 101.4 kPa’ this should read ‘a dew point of -50oC or better at 101.4 kPa’
	

	11. 
	SCADA Communication
	Confirm required protocol (Modbus/OPCUA), cybersecurity compliance (IEC 62443), and redundancy expectations.
	Please refer to Section 4.3 of 240-RT&D-151 Specification for Renewable Hydrogen Facility, for specification on control and instrumentation. 

Requirements for protocol, cybersecurity and redundancy are provided in the section. Also consult the Eskom standard 240-55410927 Cyber Security Standard for Operation Technology, referred to in section 4.3 of 240-RT&D-151 Specification for Renewable Hydrogen Facility (available on the tender bulletin).
	

	12. 
	Manned vs. Unmanned Operation
	Define whether unmanned or staffing is expected. Specify shift coverage if manned.
	Unmanned operation.
	

	13. 
	Annexure A_Technical Specification for Renewable Hydrogen Facility”, under 3.3.2. Functional Specification for Plant
	Please can you clarify – 
In the tender pack, document “Annexure A_Technical Specification for Renewable Hydrogen Facility”, under 3.3.2. Functional Specification for Plant, the following is stated: 
a) Complete hydrogen generating plant. 
· Power supply unit: The power requirement for the electrolyser and auxiliary plant must not exceed 50kW. 
Please can you clarify if this is a disqualification factor or if exceeding this requirement will be allowed.
	This is not a disqualifying criterion. Operational parameters will be evaluated as a qualitative criteria under Table 4 in the document Qualitative Technical Evaluation Criteria.

All deviation must be included in the deviation schedule.  



	
	15 August

	14. 
	20250625 Clarification Questions Answers: Question 16
	Neither the site walk, nor the minutes of previous clarification question respond to the (Clarification Question 17”),

Therefore, the connection point to the ESKOM existing fire detection system is currently still unknown.

	It is assumed that you are referring to Clarification Question 16, which was asked while in the board room during the clarification meeting: ‘For the fire detection system are their drawings for the tie-in points?’ 
Answer provided: ‘The drawings that are available are provided in the tender pack. Tie-in points will also be identified during the site walk.’ 

Interface points were specifically visited and discussed during the clarification site walk and details of the fire detection system installed are in the technical specification.

During the site walk the following features of the fire system were emphasised:
· There is a fire hydrant close to the plant site, which can be a tap-in point for the water supply.
· Within the cable tunnel (the location of which was identified from surface) is another possible tap-in point for the fire system.
· The pump station was visited.
The ERIC control room for connection of C&I of the fire detection system was visited.
	

	14.1 
	
	Neither the site walk, nor the layout of existing services drawing highlight the location of a tie-in points to the existing ICT infrastructure, and assignment of IP address into the existing ESKOM IT network

How will internet or ESKOM intranet be provided to the RHF facility. Or is the facility to operate as a standalone facility not connected to the rest of the ESKOM ICT infrastructure?
	The details of the tie in point will become clearer during the later phases of the project. At this point IT support requires timelines so that they can make applications to their relevant committees. The facility will certainly not be operating as a standalone system but rather will tie into the Eskom infrastructure in line with the 3rd party interface, DMZ and IT/OT standards
	

	15. 
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